

# Ahmed Mohammed Al Geziry



**Date of birth:** 03/04/1983

**Material status:** Married

**Nationality:** Egyptian

**Address:** Ras Al Khaima - UAE

**Phone& WhatsApp:** +971- 543379068 - 0551587719

**Email:** [ahmedmis345@gmail.com](mailto:ahmedmis345@gmail.com)  
[gezirio71@gmail.com](mailto:gezirio71@gmail.com)

## **Professional Summary:**

Arabic and Islamic Teacher for non-native speakers Saint-mary school Ras Al Khaima (UAE), joined this school in May 2021 as Arabic B teacher for years: 4,5 6,7&8 And Islamic B teacher for years: 1,2,3&4 maintained enjoyable, safe environment for children in which they could get the most out Of their learning experience.

## **Work Experience:**

- Saint Mary private high school – Ras Al Khaima – UAE  
Arabic and Islamic teacher for non-native speakers 5/2021 – now.
- MODERN INDIAN SCHOOL \_Dibba - Fujairah – UAE

*Arabic &Islamic Teacher for non-native speakers. 04/2019- 5/2021*

## **Key Achievements:**

- Praised by the ministry inspectors for fostering an outstanding environment for students.
  - Played a central role in the school to develop Arabic language teaching process.
  - Prepared an action plan for the new admission students.
  - Participate in the school club arts, and won the 1st prize.
- Al Safwa Private School –EGYPT

9/2006 -12/2018

Arabic and Islamic Teacher

Arabic and Islamic HOD

9/2013 – 12/2018

## **Key Achievements:**

- Praised by the region manager as the best Arabic and Islamic teacher 2015
- Collaborated with teacher's team and the Headmaster to achieve 1<sup>st</sup> prize in the region.

## **Education:**

- ARABIC language arts and ISLAMIC sciences (DAR AI ULOUM) Bachelor -CAIRO University.
- Equivalency Certificate from the Ministry of Education –UAE.
- Ministry of Education Approval first & second class level.
- Competency-based Education-Modules 1,2,3&4 Islamic B teacher and 4,5,6,7&8 Arabic B teacher.

## **Languages:**

Arabic — Mother tongue

English — Excellent

### **Computer Skills:**

- Word – Excel – power point.
- Zoom – Microsoft teams - Google meetings
- Google classroom.
- Digital campus.
- Class Dojo.
- LMS

### **Additional Skills:**

- Problems Resolution.
- Smart Classroom Management.
- Time management skills.
- Excellent in distance learning.
- Excellent for using active learning strategies.
- Excellent relationship with students and parents.

### **My favorite hobbies:**

- Reading.
- Football.
- Traveling.
- Watching movies.

### **About me:**

An educational support professional with over 15 years of classroom experience. Demonstrate my ability to manage classrooms, improve strategies, and plan activities for learners through class and distance education (During the 19-covied crisis).